CITY OF MEMPHIS

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
#52099
Organic Processing Services

Addendum #1

Section 5.2 Update and Questions & Answers are included in this addendum.




SECTION 5.2 EVALUATION OF QUALIFYING PROPOSALS

This Section is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following.

5.2 EVALUATION OF QUALIFYING PROPOSALS

An evaluation team composed of representatives of the City will evaluate proposals on a variety of
quantitative and qualitative criteria. Upon receipt of proposals, the City will review to determine
whether the proposal is acceptable or non-acceptable based on the criteria outlined below.

The criteria, and their associated weights, upon which the evaluation of the proposals will be based on
the following:

1. Experience, Background, Qualifications (35%).

a) Respondent is an established business with long-term operational experience.

b) Respondent has facilitated and completed multiple contracts at numerous geographic locations
over the course of its history.

¢) Contracts were managed and completed within expected time parameters.

d) Contracts were kept within contractually established budget.

e) Respondent possesses the financial ability to manage a project of the size detailed in the Scope of
Work.

f) Respondent possesses the resources, including equipment and personnel, to support a project of
the size detailed in the Scope of Work. 5. Respondent possesses a history of consistent performance
and fulfillment of contract requirements.

g) Respondent’s safety history including type, amount, and response to safety concerns will be
considered.

h) Respondent’s corporate history of environmental sustainability will be considered.

2. Proposed Plan (35%)

a) Respondent possesses the resources to process a similar volume of material detailed in the Scope
of Work.
a. Trafficin/out of location is minimized.
b. Vehicle queuing and disposal time is minimized and prioritizes City vehicles.
b) Respondent’s contamination plan will be considered, including:
a. Maximizing the amount of acceptable loads of material and minimizing rejected loads.
b. Amount and type of resources dedicated to removing contamination.
c. Length of processing time to remove contaminants.
d. Disposal plan for contaminated material.
i. Cost to dispose of rejected material.
ii. Disposal time from initial sorf to outbound transport.
c) Respondent’s composting process will be considered, including:
a. Length of compost processing time.
b. Compost storage method and time.



d) Respondent possesses a detailed safety and training plan along with a contingency plan that
complies with OSHA regulations.

Respondent possesses a detailed environmental sustainability plan to reduce carbon emissions and
greenhouse gasses during operations on-site.

f) Respondent has developed a detailed sales plan for end material.
a. Respondent has identified markets and customers for compost/end material purchasing.

e)

3. Price (30%)



Questions & Answers

Except to remove vendor names and addresses, questions are provided exactly as submitted.

# Section Question / Answer

1 | Q| 3.3 Proposed Does the current surface comply with Tier 3 design permitting standards?
Plan

1 |A The current surface meets the standard for a Tier 2 facility. The City cannot

confirm the current surface complies with the Tier 3 standard.

2 | Q| 1.3 Background

Can you confirm the existing pads on all 18 acres meet requirements of 10°®
cm/sec in the first 5 feet?

The current surface meets the standard for a Tier 2 facility. The City cannot
confirm the current surface complies with the Tier 3 standard.

3 | Q| 3.3Proposed
Plan

Can you confirm that the future Tier 3 biosolids composting facility can
drain to the Maxson Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP)? Does the
Composting Facility stormwater and contact water runoff currently drain to
the Maxson WWTP?

The future Tier 3 facility will be allowed to discharge to the Maxson
Wastewater Treatment Plant. As currently designed, the facility drains by
surface flow toward the south and east that may not be captured by the
WWTP.

4 | Q| 3.3 Proposed
Plan

What are the connections points where the stormwater and contact water
runoff from the Composting Facility tie (or could tie) into the Maxson
WWTP sewer system?

The existing concrete pad for the composting operations was constructed to
drain to the east/southeast. Existing runoff goes through the fence in this
southeastern area. This runoff is intercepted in an existing drainage ditch for
the Maxson Wastewater Treatment Facility which drains to the existing
sewer system. This surface runoff could be modified to be hard piped to the
existing ditch if the respondent chose to do so.

5 | Q| 3.3 Proposed
Plan

Can you confirm the Maxon WWTP is okay to accept stormwater and
contact water runoff from the proposed biosolids composting operation?

Yes, with appropriate notification/permitting to City of Memphis Public
Works Division.

6 | Q| 3.3Proposed
Plan

Can you provide geotechnical information on the site? If not, is it acceptable
for us to perform a limited investigation?

Geotechnical information is not available. There may be limited information
available from the Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation
regarding nearby Earth Complex Class | sanitary landfill permit




#SNL790000259. Access will be granted for limited investigation if
requested.

7 3.3 Proposed Are adjacent City-owned parcels available to expand the site? Could they be
Plan used for scale house, stormwater BMPs, and/or additional storage

7 Adjacent parcels owned by City of Memphis may be available for expansion
at the City’s discretion.

8 2.1 Services Who will be responsible for the existing material on site?

8 Existing material on-site will be managed by the vendor awarded this
contract.

9 1.3 Background | Is there any land available for expansion of the facility?

9 Adjacent parcels owned by City of Memphis may be available for expansion
at the City’s discretion.

10 1.3 Background | Can the current facility permit be made available?

10 This information is available from the Tennessee Department of
Environment and Conservation. Reference Earth Complex City of Memphis
Composting Facility permit #CMP790000011.

11 1.3 Background | Is there future potential for The City to put a ban on plastic bags for yard
waste collection?

11 If a ban were to be implemented, this would likely be done by ordinance at
the will of Memphis City Council. The Division is unaware of any
consideration at this time.

12 1.3 Background | Is there any analytical of the biosolids available? If so, please share a
representative analysis of what would be expected to be accepted at the
composting facility.

12 See attached analytical results for Maxon WWTP biosolids.

13 2.1 Services Has The City had any communication with TDEC regarding the potential of
becoming a permitted Tier 3 facility?

13 Yes.

14 2.1 Services Would The City allow a contractor to perform any composting operations
under roof?

14 Yes.

15 2.2 (#4A) Is the compost currently generated being sold? If so, please share sales

Operations volumes and revenues by month for the last 3 years.

15

No.
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